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June 6, 2014

EMAIL, COURIER AND RESS

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Kristin Walli

Re: EB-2013-0321 – OPG 2014/2015 Payment Amounts Application
KPMG Report

We are OPG's legal counsel in respect of the above noted matter. Further to the Board's
Procedural Order No. 9, this letter is to advise the Board that OPG has followed-up with respect
to the disclosure of the KPMG Efficiency Review report. To date, OPG has not received any
authorization to disclose the report and does not expect that such authorization will be provided
in advance of the start of the hearing.

Yours truly,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Charles Keizer

CK


